MEMORANDUM

TO: AllITS Providers

FROM: Dorothy W, Buckner

DATE: May 16, 2008

RE: ITS Reminders -- Intra/InterLATA Rates Reduction

Cost Recovery Fees
Contracted Service List

The reduction of Intra/InterLATA rates begins July 1, 2008 (Fourth Phase). Tariffs are to be fited on or before June
1, 2008 {Please reference Docket No. 18870-U in the transmittal letter). Failure to comply will constitute a violation
~ of Commission Order in Docket No. 18870-U.

On November 18, 2004, the Commission approved the capped rates as listed below:

Surcharge Intral ATA inferL ATA
July 1, 2005 $2.15 $0.2275 $0.3100
July 1, 2006 %210 . $0.2150 $0.2700 A
g . 0
- July 1, 2007 $2.05 $0.2025 $0.2300 - q{
July 1, 2008 $2.00 '$0.1900 $0.1900 A

The capped rate for local ITS calls will remain at $2.70 ($2.20 surcharge, $.50 local coin rate),

The Commission has determined that the above rates are just and reasonable and therefore, no other costs are
allowed in the provisioning of this service. Cost recovery, billing statement fees, or similar regulatory charges are
not permitted by this Commission. ITS providers may only charge rates that are consistent with the above
approved rates.

In Docket No. 14530-U (Corrected Order), the Commission ordered that all providers must file on a semi-annual
basis, a list of institutions with which it has confracted to provide service. The filings must be made on July 1st and
January 1t of each year.

‘Should you have any quéstions, please feel free to contact me at (404) 651-5959 or e-mail at
dorothyb@psc.state.ga.us. |




